Music Boosters Meeting

6/8/2016 7:00pm to 8:15pm

Executive Committee Meeting

Attendance: Melissa Burton, Christina Shaw, Marcie Dennis, Jacien Squires, Jill Squires, Kylie Ogg

- 1. Constitution presented to new members, Jill and Jacien
- 2. Secretary reports were handed over to Jill.
- 3. Jacien and Marcy will go to the bank at some point with Melissa. Jacien will have to add his name to the account. Marcy will sit down with Jacien to go over the current bookkeeping. The older bookkeeping will be stored in the cage in the music room. Melissa had a number of receipts for Marcy to finish up her treasurer duties.
- 4. Email information: the music boosters email login info will be shared with Jacien and Jill. The email and cell numbers will be put on. The website is out of date. It is in need of updating. Scott Philabaum will be the one who will update the website information. Jill will forward all meeting minutes to him directly to have them published. Jacien will look into creating a separate website that could be linked from the school sponsored site. That way the committee has total control over the updates and can post as needed.
- 5. Upcoming events: FMC Cruise-In and Community day is on August 20th. The boosters will sell pizza and pop from the pizza wagon. Melissa has spoken with Debbie Kilbarger. She will provide a checklist of things that need to be in place before this event. The fee will be paid for this event, \$30.
- 6. Concessions this year: we need to reprice some items that we are selling. On the agenda for July, we will go further into what the prices need to be in order to make money. Marcy and Jacien when going over the treasurer books, we will re-evaluate what is sold, what did not and what the new prices need to be. The stand needs to be cleaned out. We should look into having this done by late July, early August at the latest.
- 7. Band Camp: the boosters would like to make sure there are tents and drinks for camp. The Justice family has donated tents to use during band camp. On the last day, boosters will sponsor feeding the band.
- 8. Boosters would like to host a dessert open house to have both band and choir parents and the members come together and get to know not only the boosters but also to get to know one another. We are waiting on the athletic director to find out the schedule of events.
- 9. Student officers in the band: The boosters would like to have them act as liaisons for the kids to the boosters.
- 10. The choir trip to New York: there are 38 kids going and it's \$841 per person. Boosters need to decide how best to support the choir for their trip. The budget needs to be examined to see how much money can be budgeted just for this trip. They've been given the opportunity to raise up to \$100 per kid by working concession stands. A parent who is directly related to the choir kids would be good to have at the meetings in order to start talking about the fundraising options. By the July meeting, we would like to see what kind of budget we can afford to contribute to the trip. We need to find out if the district is required to provide a nurse for all trips with the kids either in choir or band or any event for that matter. We need something in writing stating that we are required to have a medical professional.

- 11. It may be a good option to elect choir representatives for all singer groups. The teachers would nominate parents to be a part of the boosters' regular committee members. Groups would include: assembly singers, high school band, middle school band, middle school choir, symphonic choir, men's ensemble, concert choir, women's ensemble.
- 12. Julian sent requests via Kylie. The money for Jay, who is writing the percussion music is needed. Marcy will text Julian to find out when a good time would be to bring the check in for him or give to him. The cost is \$500. The percussion cart will be no more than \$600. That is not needed yet. In late July, all of the ordering will start for the upcoming concession season. Julian will be contacting the officers when he knows the down payment for the drill writing.
- 13. There is a drum major clinic at Denison University. It is July 10-13. Kylie and Julian would like to send our drum major for \$300. The drum major is Sylvia Wolford and she is cleared to go by her parents. Christina is making a motion to send the drum major to the clinic at Denison for \$300. Marcy seconded. Motion carried. Kylie will take care of getting her registered online. The invoice needs to be paid soon. Marcy will write the check once Kylie lets her know when it is needed.
- 14. Meeting Adjourned. Next meeting on July 13th @ 7pm

Submitted by,

Jill Squires